STATE OF MINNESOTA

Executive Department



Governor Tim Walz

RECEIVED

SEP 27 2020

NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT
President of the Senate

Tim Malchow

Because of the special trust and confidence I have in your integrity, judgment, and ability, I have appointed you to the office of:

Ambulance Service Director Member Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board

Effective: September 28, 2020 Expires: January 3, 2022

This appointment carries with it all rights, powers, duties, and emoluments granted by law and pertaining to this position until this appointment is superseded or annulled by me or other lawful authority or by any law of this State.

Signed and sealed September 23, 2020.

Replacing: Patrick Coyne

Tim Walz

Governor

Steve Simon

Secretary of State

Filed on September 23, 2020 Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State, Steve Simon

rhbiteation for the hostition trimparative per sice purceior

art I: Position Sought

gency Name: Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board

osition: Ambulance Service Director

art II: Applicant Information

ame: Tim Malchow

hone:

ounty: Goodhue In House District: 21A S House District: 2

ecommended by the Appointing Authority: False

art III: Appending Documentation

over Letter and Resume

Type

File Type

lover Letter application/pdf

lesume

application/vnd.openxmlformats-officedocument.wordprocessingml.document

dditional Documents (.doc, .docx, .pdf, .txt)

Type

File Name

lo additional documents found.

eteran: No Answer

art V: Signature

Ignature: Tim Malchow ate: 1/29/2020 11:00:30 PM

RECEIVED

SEP 2 7 2020

Timothy Malchow

101 Valley Court, Cannon Falls, Minnesota 55009 | 507-298-7647 | paramedic54@gmail.com

January 29, 2020

Emergency Medical Services Board 2829 University Avenue Southeast, #310 Minneapolis, Minnesota 55414

Dear Emergency Medical Services Board:

With 20 years in emergency medical services, I have a passion for ensuring our patients receive quality care from our staff. Quality of care starts with training, followed by robust policies and guidelines. Furthermore, quality care adheres to the statutes and rules adopted by this state.

I would love the opportunity to be a member of the Emergency Medical Services Board representing rural Minnesota services. The majority of my background is mainly with rural ambulance services with some experience in the metro areas. With a varied background, I feel I can represent all services in Minnesota and support the mission of the Emergency Medical Services Board.

Sincerely,

Timothy Malchow

RECEIVED

SEP 2 7 2020

Timothy Malchow

Experienced leader offering extensive list of successes building and leading talented teams in training, drills, and emergency events. Highly committed to safety and continuous provision of quality emergency services.



Work History

2015-01 -Current

EMS Chief

City of Cannon Falls, Cannon Falls, MN

- Oversee proper implementation of best practices, policies, and procedures in alignment with regulations and operational needs
- Coordinated, scheduled, and maintained team resources to ensure top levels of operational readiness
- Created annual budget and submitted it to city council for review and approval

\mathcal{Q}

Contact

Address

101 Valley Court Cannon Falls, Minnesota, 55009

Phone

507-298-7647

E-mail

paramedic54@gmail.com

2013-12 - Critical Care Paramedic

2015-04

Mercy Ambulance, West Des Moines, IA

- Executed well-informed critical decision making in high-pressure situations
- Demonstrated strong commitment to quality care through continuous training and development
- Monitored patient status during ambulance transport and transfer

RECEIVED

SEP 2 7 2020

1999-05 - Paramedic

2015-03

Estherville Ambulance Service, Estherville, IA

- Assessed patient condition through physical and verbal exams and by collecting information from others at scene
- Executed well-informed critical decision making in high-pressure situations
- Adapted treatment plans quickly and effectively based on changing patient conditions and reactions

2003-03 - Paramedic

2015-03

Lakes Regional Healthcare, Spirit Lake, IA

- Executed well-informed critical decision making in high-pressure situations
- Demonstrated strong commitment to quality care through continuous training and development
- Maintained levelheadedness and efficiency in life threatening situations

2014-02 - Firefighter/Paramedic

2015-01

City of Ankeny, Ankeny, IA

- Performed variety of fire suppression activities at fire scenes, including laying and connecting hose, holding nozzles and directing water streams, raising and climbing ladders.
- Provided station tours, pre-incident surveys and installed smoke detectors to provide fire education to public
- Responded to emergency medical calls to perform lifesaving procedures and other emergency medical services

 RESPONDED

 **TOTAL PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF T

2014-02 - Firefighter/Paramedic

City of Urbandale, Urbandale, IA

SEP 2 7 2020

- Cleaned and performed general maintenance of fire equipment and fire stations
 President of the Senate
- Maintained strong knowledge of firefighting principles and suppression methods, which enabled proper decision making in emergency situations
- Responded to emergency medical calls to perform lifesaving procedures and other emergency medical services

2013-02 - Ambulance Manager

2013-12

2015-01

Sanford Luverne Medical Center, Luverne, MN

- Updated quality control standards, methods and procedures to meet compliance requirements
- Coordinated, scheduled, and maintained team resources to ensure top levels of operational readiness
- Executed well-informed critical decision

2008-03 -2013-02

Ambulance Director

City of Monticello, Monticello, IA

- Coordinated, scheduled, and maintained team resources to ensure top levels of operational readiness
- Oversaw proper implementation of best practices, policies, and procedures in alignment with regulations and operational needs
- Responded to emergency medical calls to perform lifesaving procedures and other emergency medical services



Education

2015-10 -2017-01

Bachelor of Arts: Occupational Safety

Waldorf University - Forest City, IA

2000-08 -

Associate of Science: Paramedicine

2002-05

Kirkwood Community College - Cedar Rapids, IA

2017-12 -

Master of Arts: Organizational Leadership

Current

Waldorf University - Forest City, IA



Certifications

Fire Fighter | & ||

NAEMSE Level I Instructor

Critical Care Paramedic

Advanced Medical Life Support

Paramedic

Instructor for: ACLS, AMLS, BLS, PALS & PHTLS

Human Resource Development

Fundamentals of Occupational Health & Safety

RECEIVED

SEP 2 7 2020

ENTER A NAME

Statement of economic interest for a public official

Official: Malchow, Tim

Login to Follow (https://logon.cfb.mn.gov/sso/login?returnTo=https://cfb.mn.gov/reports-and-data/officials-financialdisclosure/official/14133) →

Statement last updated: 10/5/2020

Occupation: Ambulance Leadership Employer: City of Cannon Falls

918 River Rd

Cannon Falls, MN 55009

Positions held

Agency

Position held

Appointment date

Appointment ends

Appointment authority

Emergency Medical Services

Ambulance Director

Member

9/28/2020

1/3/2022

Governor

Regulatory Board (/reports-and-

data/officials-financial-

disclosure/agency/71700000/)

Sources of income

Name of source

Relationship to source

Director

Officer Owner Member

Partner

Employer

Employee

Honorarium

City of Cannon Falls

Business or professional activity categories

None reported

Securities

None reported

Real property

None reported

Pari-mutuel horse racing interests

None reported